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Can you put a copy of this request in the docket file please?

From: Kali Reeves [mailto:kreeves@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 10:30 AM

To: Lisa Foust
Subject: Docket No. 12-00124 Network Service Billing, Inc.

We respectfully request an additional 2 weeks to respond to Staff's request for information from Network Service
Billing, Inc. (Docket No. 12-00124). If December 14, 2012 is not an acceptable date please let me know. Thank you in
advance for your time.

Kali Reeves, Legal Assistant

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

(770) 232-9200 (Office)

(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product: or (3) Strictly Confidential. This
transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank
you for your cooperation.



